

or the office of the clerk of an authorized municipal corporation. Where the mandatory compliance with provisions of the appendixes therein is specified, ~~such~~ the provisions shall be deemed a requirement of ~~said~~ the chapters.

Sec. 6. Section 192.33, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

192.33 RATING REQUIRED TO RETAIN PERMIT. A pasteurized milk and milk products sanitation compliance rating of ninety percent or more calculated according to the rating system as contained in Public Health Service Publication ~~Ne---~~678, "Method of Making Sanitation Ratings of Milk ~~Sheds~~ Supplies, 1978 Edition", shall be necessary to receive or retain a permit under section 192.5. Said publication is hereby incorporated into this section by this reference and made a part hereof insofar as applicable, a copy of which shall be on file in the office of the secretary or the office of the clerk of an authorized municipal corporation at all times.

Sec. 7. Section 192.18, Code 1981, is repealed.

Approved May 11, 1981

CHAPTER 73

INMATES OF SECURITY AND MEDICAL FACILITY

S. F. 564

AN ACT relating to the housing of inmates for either security or medical reasons at the Iowa security and medical facility.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 218.1, subsection 14, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

14. Iowa Security and Medical Facility.

Sec. 2. Section 218.9, unnumbered paragraph 2, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

The director of the division of corrections of the department of social services, subject to the approval of the commissioner of ~~such~~ the department, shall appoint the wardens of the state penitentiary and the men's reformatory and the superintendents of the Iowa security and medical facility and of the women's reformatory.

Sec. 3. Section 223.1, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

223.1 INSTITUTION ESTABLISHED. There is ~~hereby~~ established an institution for persons displaying evidence of mental illness or psychosocial disorders and requiring diagnostic services and treatment in a security setting. The institution may also be used for persons only requiring confinement in a security setting. The institution ~~shall-be~~ is under the jurisdiction of the department of social services and shall be known as the Iowa security and medical facility.

Sec. 4. Section 223.2, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

223.2 SUPERINTENDENT. A superintendent of the Iowa security and medical facility shall be appointed as designated in section 218.9. The superintendent shall be a reputable and qualified person experienced in the administration of programs for the care and treatment of persons afflicted with mental disorders and with ~~such~~ other qualifications as the department deems necessary.

Sec. 5. Section 223.4, Code 1981, is amended by adding the following new unnumbered paragraph:

NEW UNNUMBERED PARAGRAPH. The director of the division of adult corrections may house inmates from any penal institution at the Iowa security and medical facility in order to provide the inmates with either suitable security or medical treatment, or both. Unless an inmate is determined to be mentally ill, the inmate shall not be subjected involuntarily to psychiatric treatment.

Sec. 6. Section 223.8, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

223.8 COSTS AND CHARGES. Chapter 2307-Code-1977--~~shall--govern~~ governs the determination of costs and charges for the care and treatment of mentally ill patients admitted to the Iowa security and medical facility, except that charges for the care and treatment of any person transferred to the security and medical facility from an adult correctional institution or from a state training school shall be paid entirely from state funds. Charges for all other patients at the security and medical facility shall be billed to the respective counties at the same ratio as for patients at state ~~hospitals--for~~ the-mentally-ill, mental health institutes under section 230.20.

Approved June 17, 1981

CHAPTER 74

FORESTRY NURSERIES AT CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS

H. F. 641

AN ACT providing for the establishment and operation of forestry nurseries by the director of adult corrections on state owned land under the control of the department of social services.

Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:

Section 1. Section 218.73, Code 1981, is amended to read as follows:

218.73 INDUSTRIES. The director of a division of the department of social services in control of a state institution may establish ~~such~~ industries as ~~he--may-deem~~ the director deems advisable at or in connection with any of ~~said~~ the institutions under ~~his~~ the director's control.

~~Unless-otherwise-provided-in-this-Act, all-institutional-receipts-of-the department-of-social-services-shall-be-deposited-in-the-general-fund-except~~